114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Sent: Sunday, November 14, 11:50 2021 AM

To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

Subject: RE: 835N Jxu @36

Attachments: FW: (1o 1amo) wabgall 35| Ju ogox
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Regards
Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Human Resource Manager Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242
F:+966 114118574

E: _110@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 9:07 PM

To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>
Cc: 410 - Mohammed A. Hameed <410@daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: 35Y) Ju (38

DEAR EMPLOYEE,
YOUR REQUEST IS CONFIRMED. 3Ll ¢lilla adiny

Thank you & Bets Regards
as2ll

Yahia M. Alshaikh Maegliah Center

Financial and Admin Manager Tower (C) 4™ Floor

Daffah Company Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext. 400
F:+4966 114118574
M :4+966 505 408575
E: yahia@daffah.sa

W: www.daffah.sa




From: 410 - Mohammed A. Hameed <410@daffah.sa>
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 8:57 PM

To: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh <Yahia@daffah.sa>
Subject: 3 Yl Ju 58
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Mohammed Ahmed Hemid 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Chief Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 410
F:+4966 114118574

M :+966 501188957

E: 410@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company
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2,857.24 6,668.00 9,525.24 40.53 235 366 31-Dec-20 1-Jan-20 1-Feb-16 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 Las desa deal desa 342
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